

CHEANTAR BARDASACH AN GHRÁIG - CÚIL AN TSÚDAIRE
GRAIGUECULLEN – PORTARLINGTON MUNICIPAL
DISTRICT

Áras an Chontae,
Portlaoise,
Co. Laois.

June 14th 2018

**TO: THE CATHAOIRLEACH & EACH MEMBER OF THE GRAIGUECULLEN –
PORTARLINGTON MUNICIPAL DISTRICT**

A Chara,

Tionólfar cruinniú de Cheantar Bardasach An Ghráig – Cúil an tSúdaire i Áras an Chontae, Portlaoise **de Ceadaoin –20th Meitheamh 2018 ar 2.00 p.m.** chun an gnó seo leanas a chur i grích.

Tá orm a iarraigh ort bheith i láthair.

You are requested to attend the May Monthly Meeting of the Graiguecullen – Portarlington Municipal District, to be held in Áras an Chontae, Portlaoise on **Wednesday, 20th of June 2018 at 2.00 pm** to consider the matters referred to on the Agenda hereunder.

Mise le meas,

Gerry Murphy
Head of Finance

CLÁR GNÓ
AGENDA

- (1) Confirmation of the Minutes of the May meeting of the Graiguecullen – Portarlington Municipal District held on the 16th of May 2018 (documentation enclosed)
- (2) Progress Report
- (3) Notice of Motions
- (4) Correspondence
- (5) Fix Date for Next Meeting

Notice of Motions

73/2018 – Councillor John Moran

“That this Council investigate the poor condition of the road surface at house at Killeen as it is breaking up”

74/2018 – Councillor John Moran

“That this Council investigate the condition of the River Douglas Bank as it is deteriorating”

75/2018 – Councillor John Moran

“That this Council investigate the Bridge on the road between Killeen and Maganey as the floor is damaged”

76/2018 – Councillor Paschal McEvoy

“That Laois County Council investigate the possibility of putting Rumble Strip on both roads approaching the children’s playground in Timahoe to slow traffic approaching this area”

77/2018 – Councillor Paschal McEvoy

“That this Council give an update regarding the removal of the ESB pole at Kerr’s Corner Timahoe”

78/2018 – Councillor Paschal McEvoy

“That this Council investigate the possibility of putting traffic calming measures on Portarlinton Road from the new houses to the (N80)”

79/2018 – Councillor Tom Mulhall

“That Laois County Council put in place continuous white line and stop road markings at the Bush cross Ballynolan, Stradbally”

80/2018 – Councillor Tom Mulhall

“That Laois County Council put in place measures to alleviate the flooding at the Hermitage Cross roads Killenard”

81/2018 – Councillor Tom Mulhall

“That Laois County Council give an update on when the traffic calming measures will be put in place on Bracklone Street Portarlinton”

82/2018 – Councillor Aidan Mullins

“That Laois County Council install additional public lighting on Lea Road, Portarlinton at the turn off for Killenard”

83/2018 – Councillor Aidan Mullins

“That Laois County Council install speed ramps at suitable locations in housing estates where safety of residents demands it”

84/2018 – Councillor Aidan Mullins

“That Laois County Council give an update on the taking in charge of Railway Mews in Portarlinton & Gracefield Manor in Ballylinan”

85/2018 – Councillor Padraig Fleming

“That Laois County Council work with St Fiaccs Soccer Club, Graiguecullen regarding the provision of Playing Pitches and facilities in the area for the Club”

86/2018 – Councillor Padraig Fleming

“That Laois County Council install traffic calming measures including the provision of Bollards in the Centre of the Road at key locations in Killeshin Village in light of the fact there is a school approaching 400 pupils, a number of businesses employing 60 people and extensive sporting facilities e.g GAA, Soccer all of which use the main road for entry and exit to their facilities”

87/2018 – Councillor Padraig Fleming

“That Laois County Council ensure that Transport Infrastructure Ireland provide funding on the N 80 near the Mill Cross, Ballylinan so as to resolve the flooding that takes place on the N 80 which causes danger to traffic”

88/2018 – Councillor Ben Brennan

“That this Council make safe the bridge at Fairymount, Crettyard on the R430”

89/2018 – Councillor Ben Brennan

“That Laois County Council erect a street light at the Terrace in Doonane on the road to Doonane Chapel”

90/2018 – Councillor Ben Brennan

“That this Council make the road wider and safer at the area in the vicinity of Doonane Chapel”